From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6)
Subject: Re: interview inquiry

Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 8:04:21 AM
Hi QG

I met with you last year regarding my dissertation that examines the implementation of CVE
in the US and public opinion surrounding CVE. I am in the process of finishing up my
research for my dissertation, and I just wanted to touch base with you to see if there has been
any major changes for CVE in LA since last fall. Any updates would be appreciated. I hope all
is well with you and please let me know if there is anything I can incorporate in my research
to assist you all.

Best,

(b) (6)
On Nov 17, 2015, at 10:17 AM, [QXC) ha.dhs.gov>
wrote:

Sure.

(b) (6)
Give me a ring when you're in lobby.

See you at 2.

(b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 7:08:10 AM
Subject: Re: interview inquiry

Hi [ RQIC)

Looking forward to meeting you today! What is your address?

Best,

(b) (6)

On Mon, Nov 16, 2015 at 5:13 PM, (b) (6) hg.dhs.gov>

wrote:
Can you give me a ring? QXC) ?
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Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 7:15:49 AM
Subject: Re: interview inquiry

I can do before 10 or after 2?

Best,

(b) (6)

On Mon, Nov 16, 2015 at 1:02 AM, (QIQ) hg.dhs.gov>

wrote:
What works Tuesday?

From: BQXQ)
Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2015 6:29:21 AM

Subject: Re: interview inquiry

Hi [QIC)

2

I had a cancellation on Monday and I can now meet at 1 if that still works
with you. Please let me know. Thanks so much.

Best

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 11, 2015, at 4:45 AM, QEG) cornell.edu>

wrote:

j36{(0) (6)

Thanks for getting back to me. I have another interview already
scheduled on the 16th from 130-2. I just don't want to cut it too
close. Are you available at 1230? Or any other time on Monday?

Best,
(b) (6)
On Wed, Nov 11, 2015 at 1:48 AM, [(QEC)

(@hg.dhs.gov> wrote:
How is the 16th at 1pm? My office is in Brea.
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Senw ovember 05, 2015 4:53:43 PM
To:
Subject: Re: interview inquiry

Hi [QIQ)

I am just following up with my previous emails. Are you
available to meet during my time in LA? If not, we can also try
to schedule a phone interview.

Best,

OXC)

On Tue, Oct 20, 2015 at 5:55 PM, [QEC)
cornell.edu> wrote:
Hi -

Thank you so much. I do not anticipate it taking longer than
30 minutes of your time. What date/time works best for you?

Best,
(b) (6)

On Tue, Oct 20, 2015 at 5:35 PM, [QNC)
(@hqg.dhs.gov> wrote:

(b) (6)

Thanks for the email. Happy to participate. Do you know how
long the interview would take?

Thanks.

Eeglon!l l!lrector for Strategic Engagement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles, CA

Office: [(WK(E) ‘
Cell: [(X(S)]
(OXE) »
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From:mcomell.edu]
Sent: Monday, October 19, : M
Subject: interview inquiry

(b)(6)

My name is and [ am a PhD student at
Cornell University in the Government Department. I am
contacting you because I am conducting a dissertation on
the implementation of countering violent extremism
programs within the United States and United Kingdom.
My mentor, Dr. gave me your contact
information and I was wondering if you would be willing
to participate in an interview with me.

This is a voluntary interview in which I will ask you
information about countering violent extremism programs
in your community and the implementation process
surrounding these programs. Although this interview will
not provide you any direct personal benefit, it will provide
you an opportunity to discuss a topic that you are
passionate about. Additionally, I do not foresee any
personal risks for you in participating in this interview.
However, if you would like to keep this interview
anonymous, | will take measures to protect your identity
and not reveal your name in my dissertation, although,
information sent via email can potentially be read by a third

party.

I will be visiting LA from Nov 14-17 and then again
sometime in the spring. If interested, I can also conduct the
interview via telephone at your convenience If you are
interested in participating, please provide a time and place
that is most convenient for you to meet. [ am attaching an
IRB consent form to this email for you to review. If you
agree to participate and meet with me, [ will provide this
form to you again when we meet and have you sign this
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form. If you would like this interview to be anonymous I
can also conduct a verbal consent script rather than the
written form.

Thank you for your time.

(b) (6)
Ph.D. Student | Government

Cornell University

(b) (6)

Ph.D. Student | Government

Cornell Universiti

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
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